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Prasipent’s ComMmissioN

‘ ’ ON THE
ASSASSINATION OF Presipent KinNeDY
] ' 200 Maryland Ave. N.E. o
PARL WARREN, Washington, D.C. 20002 - J. LEE RANKIN,

Hyifesy ‘ Cmersl Comnael
RICHARD B. RUSSELL Telepbone $4)-1400 : |
JOHN SHERMAN COOPZA
HALE BOCGS
CERALD K. FPORD July 16, 196‘_
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W.DULLES '

4

J. Edgar Hoover, Director

Federal Bureau of Investigation ;

Department of Justice |

wWashington 25, D.C. e
' Dcar Mr. Hoover:

"r,m( nS The Commicsion has received the enclosed tar:2 which purports
A a recording of a conversation between Mark Lane and lrs. Helen

L larkham on March 2, 1964. We request that your Burceua transcribe

this tape and also advise us, if possible, whether it is a continuous
tape or has been spliced in any way.

We request further that you prepare two additional tapes from Q" )
the enclosed tape. Inasmuch as the Commission plans to take the N\ W
deposition of Mrs. Markham as soon as possible, we request that you — . . °°
expedite the transcription and duptication. 1\\\\’\ N
) Your continued cooperation in the work of tlis Commission S :i ‘§
is appreciated.
‘ R YR
. ' Sincerely, O \': -

J. ILee Rankin
General Counsel

g——
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